

ANALYTICAL TOOLS TO ASSESS AND UNLOCK SUSTAINABLE BIOENERGY POTENTIAL

The compilation and review of the analytical tools contained in this document have been made possible thanks to the joint efforts of FAO and UNEP, co-leading the development of a wider Bioenergy Decision Support Tool under the framework of UN Energy (forthcoming), and the GBEP Secretariat.









Table of contents

Introduction	1
PART I: ANALYTICAL TOOLS	
SPATIAL PLANNING FOR BIOENERGY PRODUCTION	
PART II: SOURCEBOOKS, GUIDELINES, HANDBOOKS AND DATASETS	
STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY OPTIONS AND POTENTIAL	18
IMPLEMENTATION OPTIONS AND IMPACTS	
Employment Generation and Labour Conditions	22
Land and natural resource competition	22
Environment and Natural Resources (General)	∠პ
Ecosystems and Biodiversity	
Water Availability and Quality Air quality	
Potential impacts on forest resources and products	
Productive capacity of the land	
Socio-Economic Aspects	
Income Generation/Potential Exclusion	
MITIGATION OPTIONS AND GOOD PRACTICES	
INITIONATION OF TIONS AND MOOD FINAUTIOES	



Introduction

Bioenergy development and energy planning strategy is a field that is subject to many factors: uncertainty, long timeframes and high investments, along with the need to satisfy multiple decision-makers with many conflicting criteria.

Multiple criteria analytical tool or decision support tool is a generic term for all methods that help decision-makers according to their preferences, in cases where there is more than one conflicting criterion. The aim of these tools is to help decision-makers to organize and synthesize the collected information for use in supporting their decisions. These tools can also help decision-makers understand and identify the paramount criteria in the decision process.

The purpose of this report is to provide a collection of some important analytical tools for policymakers that have been proposed over the years or that are still under improvement or development.

The tools have been classified on the basis of their relevance to different assessment steps of the value chain of sustainable bioenergy production and use. The main advantages of the different tools, as well as the difficulties to which they may be subject, are evaluated. This work would set the stage for further analysis and comparison among different decision-support tools and their use to assess different phases of the development of a sustainable bioenergy sector.

Hundreds of analytical tools have been proposed in the last decade. The rationale and the scope differ in many areas—theoretical background, type of inputs needed and type of results given. Some of these tools have been created particularly for one specific problem, while others are more comprehensive; many of them have attained a good level of reliability and are widely deployed.

When choosing a decision support tool, there are many criteria to consider. Different tools can give different results, so the tool that reflects the user's preferences and objectives in the most possible accurate way should be chosen. In addition, the tool should provide the decision-makers with all the information needed, and should be compatible with the available/accessible data. The tool should also be easy to use and to understand. If the user doesn't understand the logic behind the methodology, it may be perceived as a black box, with consequent loss of trust in the outcomes or recommendations.



Overview and User Guide

This compilation of tools is targeted at decision-makers at regional, national or local levels in countries facing strategic decisions in developing a modern bioenergy sector.

There are many possible ways to classify the existing analytical tools for decision support. In this report, they are classified in three categories:

- **Spatial planning for bioenergy production**: decision support tools for land-use analysis, such as GIS-based multi-criteria analysis and simulation for mapping biomass supply/demand, land suitability and energy crop production potential;
- Technology options and potential: techno-economic analysis tools for evaluating the costs and energy demand of all stages of bioenergy chains;
- Implementation options and impacts: decision support tools allowing an integrated assessment and comparison of different bioenergy policy options and associated impacts.

The report is split into two parts:

Part I contains the collection of real analytical tools, often computer-based, to assist countries in bioenergy decision-making, including defining options and considering related key risks and opportunities. It offers guidance on land suitability assessment (WHERE), technology options (WHAT), and implementation modalities (HOW) – each detailing a short background and resources for more in-depth discussion and analysis.



Part II contains further technical back-up information, intended to provide decision-makers with the necessary technical resource material to allow them to take well informed decisions on different issues, ranging from stakeholder engagement to mitigation options and good practices. Some of these are datasets that could be used to retrieve useful quantitative information to be used as input for the decision-making tools.

This Report was developed by the Secretariat of the Global Bioenergy Partnership (GBEP) as the result of an extensive information-gathering process. It is mostly based on the Bioenergy Decision Support Tool prepared by FAO and UNEP under the framework of UN Energy (forthcoming).



SPATIAL PLANNING FOR BIOENERGY PRODUCTION

Author	Agriculture and A	Agriculture and Agri-food Canada								
Title	Biomass Inventor	Biomass Inventory Mapping and Analysis Tool (BIMAT)								
Туре	Tool		Geographical coverage	National						
Target aud	Target audience/ users Decision-makers									
the availabi resource ac query and v decisions b quantity and collection or	Target audience/ users Decision-makers The Biomass Inventory Mapping and Analysis Tool (BIMAT) was developed to allow users to learn more about the availability of Canadian herbaceous and woody opportunity biomass as well as the spatial variability of the resource across Canada. This application provides internet-based GIS functionality to allow users the ability to query and visualize biomass inventory data. Users of this application will have the ability to make well informed decisions based on spatially explicit information that presents a nationally comprehensive picture of biomass quantity and opportunity across Canada. Biomass supply and location information is made available through a collection of thematic maps and interactive queries of the herbaceous and woody databases.									
Publisher	her Agriculture and Agri-food Canada									
Link	http://www4.agr.	http://www4.agr.gc.ca/AAFC-AAC/display-afficher.do?id=1226509218872⟨=eng								

Author	Food and Agricul	Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO)					2003			
Title	Woodfuels integr	Woodfuels integrated supply/demand overview mapping – WISDOM								
Туре	Tool	Geog	raphical coverage		National or	Regional				
Target auc	lience/ users	GIS experts wood fu	iel analysts							
spatially-ex Rather than zoning or c and, if need	plicit planning tool for absolute and quant	assessing woodfuel sor highlighting and det itative data, WISDOM lighting, at the highestollection.	ermining woodfuel pr I is meant to provide	riority a	areas or "woo e/qualitative	odfuel hot values su	spots". ch as risk			
Publisher	FAO, Rome	FAO, Rome								
Link	www.fao.org/doo	www.fao.org/docrep/005/Y4719E/Y4719E00.htm								

Author	Competence Platform on Energy Crop and Agroforestry Systems for Arid Agroforestry Systems on Arid Agroforestry Systems for Agroforestry Systems for Arid Agroforestry Systems for Agroforestry Syste						
Title	Interactive COMP	ETE Maps					
Туре	AEZ maps		Geographical coverage	Africa			
Target aud	lience/ users	Decision-mal	kers; technical experts				
categorised production	l and evaluated land for energy, (b) suitat	use patterns in ole for biomass	nformation from a range of high n Africa with a view to identifyin s production for other uses, and bioenergy land use scenarios.	g land (a) suitable for biomass			
Publisher	Competence Pla Ecosystems – A		gy Crop and Agroforestry Syste ΓΕ)	ms for Arid and Semi-arid			
Link	http://www.comp	http://www.compete-bioafrica.net/current_land/current_land.html					

Author	Cornell University	//FAO		,	Year	1996					
Title	Automated Land	Automated Land Evaluation System (ALES)									
Туре	Software tool	(Geographical coverage	(Global						
determine the land evaluate Agriculture scale land ein reconnaist farm-scale	Target audience/ users Decision-makers; technical experts, project planners The Automated Land Evaluation System, or ALES, is a land information system which allows countries to determine the crops which are physically and economically best suited to their respective land units. ALES allows land evaluators to build expert systems to evaluate land according to the method presented in the Food and Agriculture Organization "Framework for Land Evaluation" (FAO 1976). It is intended for use in project or regional scale land evaluation. The entities evaluated by ALES are map units, which may be defined either broadly (as e.g. in reconnaissance surveys and general feasibility studies) or narrowly (as e.g. in detailed resource surveys and farm-scale planning).										
Publisher	Cornell Universit	Cornell University									
Link	http://www.un.org	http://www.un.org/esa/sustdev/natlinfo/indicators/idsd/infosyst/ales.htm									



Author	Bioenergy and Fo	od Security (I	BEFS) project - FAO		Year	2008				
Title	Land Suitability A	and Suitability Assessment (LSA)								
Туре	GIS-based software		Geographical coverage		Global					
Target aud	lience/ users	Decision-mal	kers; technical experts, project pla	anners						
potential pre evaluates the the experts GIS-based	oduction of specific on the land according to can define the most	crops, based o the agro-ecolo appropriate la	tool which allows countries to de n agro-climatic information, soil c ogical zoning approach (FAO 197 and utilization types that reflect the uation at national and subnational	haracteristics a 8). The tool is a country speci	and land and and and an open a	form. It system and				
Publisher										
Link	http://www.fao.or	http://www.fao.org/bioenergy/foodsecurity/befs								

Author	European Commis	ssion			Year	ongoing		
Title	INSPIRE (Integrate	INSPIRE (Integrated Spatial Potential Initiative for Renewables in Europe) project						
Туре	Spatial data sets ar data services	Spatial data sets and spatial Geographical coverage EU m			nember s	tates		
Target au	dience/ users							
analysis m It the mod financial vi The INSPI access res relevant, h evaluation	nodelling, based on ge el has been developed iability and environme IRE geoportal provide strictions, view and do narmonised and quality of policies and activit	eographic informod into an integrantal factors for the means to wnload spatially geographic in	rable energy resource mapping w mation systems. rated methodology for the assess biomass-to-energy options at bo search for spatial data sets and s I data sets from the EU Member S information to support formulation a a direct or indirect impact on the	ment of resou th regional an patial data se States. It aims , implementati	irce availa d nationa rvices, ar at makin ion, moni	ability, al levels. nd subject to g available		
Publisher	•							
Link	http://www.inspire	http://www.inspire-geoportal.eu/index.cfm						

Author	McGarry, D.		Year	2004?					
Title		A Methodology of a Visual Soil – Field Assessment Tool – to support, enhance and contribute							
	to the LADA prog	ram							
Туре	Methodology	Geographical coverage	Global						
Target aud	ience/ users	Farmers							
more rapid commonly u condition (s	and immediate methused. Emphasis with oil structure units an	ribes and evaluates the morphological condition of soil assessment than the conventional se VS-Fast is the assessment, both tactile/qualified porosity) as well as soil colour, root developms and water infiltration.	ts of soil physical measured and quantified, of soil	urements physical					
Fublisher	FAU								
Link	ftp://ftp.fao.org/a	ftp://ftp.fao.org/agl/agll/lada/vsfast_methodology.pdf							

Author	Food and Agricul University	Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO)/J.F. Goethe University					
Title	AQUASTAT – Glo	bal Map of Irr	igation Areas				
Туре	GIS map + databas	se	Geographical coverage	Global			
Target auc	lience/ users	Decision-ma	kers	•	•		
GIS map a	nd database of irriga	ted areas with	in countries.				
Publisher	FAO						
Link	http://www.fao.o	http://www.fao.org/nr/water/aquastat/irrigationmap/index.stm					

4



Author	CIEMAT/ESEMA/Joanneum Institute/Agricultural University of Athens & Year 2001							
	Laboratory of Agribusiness Management and other partners (ongoing)							
Title	A Multiple Criteria Decision Tool for the Integration of Energy Crops into the Southern Europe							
	Energy System (M	(IULTISEES)		•		-		
Туре	Decision making to	ol (GIS-	Geographical coverage	Regional (Se	outhern E	urope)		
	based)							
Target aud	ience/ users	Decision-mal	kers					
MULTISEES	S is a multiple criteri	a decision mal	king tool (GIS-based) for the anal	ysis of integra	ted bio-ei	nergy		
	rural region in South							
			nsiders woody crops as well as pe					
covers the i	ntegration of four dif	ferent energy :	species (Cynara cardunculus, Mis	scanthus, Rob	inia and I	Eucaliptus)		
			version (Fixed bed plus steam tur					
			mbined heat and power). The mo					
			al parameters and economic par					
			s for a cost-effective supply of bid					
and for their	r integration into reg	ional energy sy	stem and also to assess the cos	t of the most p	promising	bioenergy		
schemes.								
Publisher	er EU funded							
Link	http://www.joanneum.at/en/fb1/ief/projects/multisees.html							



TECHNOLOGY OPTIONS AND POTENTIAL

Author	Rosillo-Calle, Fran Jeremy	Rosillo-Calle, Frank; de Groot, Peter; Hemstock, Sarah L.; Woods, Jeremy					
Title	The Biomass Ass	essment Hand	dbook – Bioenergy for a Susta	inable Enviro	nment		
Туре	Methodology/Tool		Geographical coverage				
Target auc	lience/ users	Non-expert					
consumption	on and supply of bion so considered. It pro	nass energy. It	al, common methodology for mea mainly emphasises traditional bi e on how to measure biomass po	ioenergy use,	but also n	nodern	
Publisher	Earthscan, Lond	Earthscan, London					
Link	www.earthscan.c	ww.earthscan.co.uk					

Author	Energy for Sustai	nable Develo	pment (ESD)		Year	1995			
Title	Strategic Assessi	Strategic Assessment Framework for the Implementation of Rational Energy (SAFIRE)							
Туре	Assessment frame	work	Geographical coverage	National leve	el				
Target aud	lience/ users	Decision-ma	kers						
associated emissions; It provides and policies Directorate	policies on a numbe value added; import policy- and decision s. The SAFIRE proje -General for Resear	er of economic dependency; -makers with a ect is being sup ch and Develo	up model for the assessment of to indicators: market penetration; recapital expenditure; external cost tool to evaluate the market and apported by the Commission of the pment (DG XII) under the Joule	net employment its; and governr impact of new one e European Co	creation nent expe energy te	; pollutant enditure. chnologies			
Publisher	Energy for Susta	ainable Develo	pment (ESD)						
Link	http://safire.ener	gyprojects.net	<u>/</u>						

Author	Natural Resource	s Canada		Year
Title	RETScreen			
Туре	Toolkit (Software)		Geographical coverage	Country/Project-level
Target auc	lience/ users	Planners, de	cision-makers and industry to imp	olement renewable energy
contribution charge, car financial via software (a detailed us textbook.	n of numerous experi n be used worldwide ability and risk for val vailable in multiple la er manual, and a cas	ts from governi to evaluate the rious types of F anguages) also se study based	is Software is a decision support ment, industry, and academia. The energy production and savings, Renewable-energy (and Energy-enicludes product, project, hydrold college/university-level training of	ne software, provided free-of- costs, emission reductions, efficient Technologies). The
Publisher	RETScreen Inter	mational		
Link	http://www.retscr	reen.net/		

Author	Stockholm Enviro	Stockholm Environment Institute (SEI)						
Title	Long-range Energ	ong-range Energy Alternatives Planning System (LEAP)						
Туре	Software tool	Geographical coverage	Global					
LEAP has to meet sustathe environ	Target audience/ users Decision-makers; technical experts (government agencies, academics, NGOs, energy utility companies, consulting companies) LEAP has been adopted as the tool of choice by numerous countries wishing to plan their energy systems to meet sustainable development goals. Its policy-relevant focus on basic-needs energy use, energy efficiency, and the environmental dimensions of energy planning make it a powerful tool in SEI's mission to promote rational, environmentally-sound approaches in the energy sector.							
Publisher	SEI							
Link	http://www.sei.se	e/programmes/climate-a-energy/projects/189-lea i.html	ap-long-range-energy-a	alternatives-				

6

Author	International Ator	Year	2006						
Title	Model for Analysi	Model for Analysis of Energy Demand (MAED-2)							
Туре	Software tool	Geographical coverage	Global						
Target aud	lience/ users	Energy-planners							
technologic categories driving factor demand gro	al and demographic corresponding to diff ors from a given sce bwth.	demands based on medium- to long-term son development. Energy demand is disaggrega erent goods and services. The influences of nario are estimated. These are combined for	ted into a large social, econom	number of ic and tech	end-use nological				
Publisher	IAEA								
Link	http://www.iaea.c	org/OurWork/ST/NE/Pess/PESSenergymode	ls.shtml						

Author		International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA), IEJE, IIASA						
Title	Model of Energy S	Supply Systen	ns and their General Environi	nental Impact	s (MESSA	AGE)		
Type	Energy model		Geographical coverage	Global				
Target auc	lience/ users	Energy-plann	ners	•		•		
for example environmer	MESSAGE is used to formulate and evaluate alternative energy supply strategies for user defined constraints on, for example, new investment limits, market penetration rates for new technologies, fuel availability and trade, environmental emissions, etc. MESSAGE is extremely flexible and can also be used to analyze energy/electricity markets and climate change issues.							
Publisher	IAEA							
Link	http://www.iaea.c	org/OurWork/S	T/NE/Pess/PESSenergymodels	s.shtml				

Author	International Energy Agency (I	EA)		Year	ongoing
Title	Bioenergy Assessment Model ((BEAM)			
Туре	Excel based energy modelling	Geographical coverage	Global		
	tool				
Target au	dience/ users Energy-plann	ners			
The Intern	ational Energy Agency first initiated	the BEAM (Bioenergy Assessm	nent Model) pi	roject in 19	92. The
purpose of	f the project was to build a computer	r based model to compare vario	us biomass p	roduction p	rocesses
and conve	material acceptance. Additional and a fall to a com-				
and conve	ersion systems. With this said it conc	centrates more on the financial a	and technical i	feasibility o	f projects,
	ersion systems. With this said it cond In on the impact of any particular proj				f projects,
rather than		ject on the surrounding environr	ment and eco	nomy.	, , ,
rather than BEAM3 is	n on the impact of any particular proj	ject on the surrounding environr of which models the costs and	ment and eco performance	nomy. of a discret	e part of ar
rather than BEAM3 is integrated	n on the impact of any particular proj a collection of Excel modules, each	ject on the surrounding environr of which models the costs and nergy systems, in terms of difference.	ment and eco performance ent feedstock	nomy. of a discret s, products	e part of ar
rather than BEAM3 is integrated conversion	n on the impact of any particular proj a collection of Excel modules, each bioenergy system. A range of bioen	ject on the surrounding environr of which models the costs and nergy systems, in terms of differ- nore, an executive program is av	ment and eco performance ent feedstock railable for co	nomy. of a discret s, products ntrolling the	e part of ar , and e definition
rather than BEAM3 is integrated conversion of the basi	n on the impact of any particular proj a collection of Excel modules, each bioenergy system. A range of bioen n routes, can be modelled. Furtherm	ject on the surrounding environr of which models the costs and nergy systems, in terms of differ- nore, an executive program is av ombination of feedstock, produce	ment and eco performance ent feedstock railable for co ct, and conver	nomy. of a discret s, products ntrolling the rsion route	e part of ar , and e definition is made.
rather than BEAM3 is integrated conversion of the basi Once a ba	n on the impact of any particular proj a collection of Excel modules, each bioenergy system. A range of bioen n routes, can be modelled. Furtherm ic system to ensure that a feasible of	ject on the surrounding environr of which models the costs and nergy systems, in terms of difference, nore, an executive program is avalombination of feedstock, product EAM3 can be used to calculate to	ment and eco- performance ent feedstock railable for co- ct, and conver- echnical and o	nomy. of a discret s, products ntrolling the sion route economic p	e part of ar , and e definition is made. arameters
rather than BEAM3 is integrated conversion of the basi Once a ba	n on the impact of any particular proj a collection of Excel modules, each bioenergy system. A range of bioen n routes, can be modelled. Furtherm ic system to ensure that a feasible c sic bioenergy system is defined, BE stem at a specific capacity based on	ject on the surrounding environr of which models the costs and nergy systems, in terms of difference, nore, an executive program is avalombination of feedstock, product EAM3 can be used to calculate to	ment and eco- performance ent feedstock railable for co- ct, and conver- echnical and o	nomy. of a discret s, products ntrolling the sion route economic p	e part of and, and edefinition is made.



IMPLEMENTATION OPTIONS AND IMPACTS

Cross-cutting

Author	UN Foundation (U	UN Foundation (UNF) and the Energy Security Group					
Title	BioEnergy Evalua	BioEnergy Evaluation Tool (BEET)					
Туре	Toolkit		Geographical coverage	Country-leve	el		
Target audi	ience/ users						
support tool stemming fr turnaround a country-leve support of d	for evaluating the normal bioenergy policion analytic capability to be priorities and goals leveloping and evaluations.	ational/energy es and strategi do trade-off a s. Capabilities	Brazil Biofuels Initiative, aims to security, economic, and environies. As a decision-support tool, and "what if" analysis of bioener continuously continue to be expected and plans for El Salvador and security.	onmental and ag BEET would pro gy policy options banded, currentl	ricultural ovide a qu s intended ly being e	impacts uick- d to support expanded in	
Publisher	UN Foundation						
Link							

Author	Austrian Institute	of Economic	Research	Year
Title	Austrian Biomass	Model (ABM)		
Туре	Computable general model (CGE)	eral equilibrium Geographical coverage Country-level		
Target aud	lience/ users			
increase bio such an inc Austria, and	omass energy supply crease. The study foc	 focusing on to the control of the control		

Author	Laboratory of Agribusiness Management, Agricultural University of Year 2004 Athens (EU Funded)				
Title	Alternative Crops	Integration in a Spatial Analysis (ACISA)			
Туре	Decision support to	Geographical coverage		Global	
Target aud	dience/ users	Producers, consultants, policy makers, region environmentalists	nal planners, ad	ction age	ncies and
exploitation Alternative reduction in Acisa has I countries (a production	n along with the asso- bioenergy integration n environmental pollu- been developed by a Austria, France, Gree	omass-to-energy systems with respect to bioma ciated economic, social and environmental imp in strategies can be tested that may in turn lead ation, or a maximum economic return or compro- large team of experts in biomass production at ece, Italy and Spain) and incorporates the expe spatial decision support tool.	pacts. I to sustainable omise solutions nd exploitation	develope among t from five	ment, a the above. European
Publisher					
Link	http://www.aua.g Acisa%20Leaflet	r/gr/dep/oik/lab/man/main%20page%20files/Re	esearch%20Pr	<u>ogramme</u>	s%20Files/



Author	GTZ – ProBEC				Year	2010	
Title	SADC Bioenergy	SADC Bioenergy Policy Development Tool					
Туре	Paper version with	CD-Rom	Geographical coverage	Southern African Dev Community (SA			
Target au	dience/ users	Policy maker	s involved in bioenergy in the SA	ADC region			
this policy internation important s members a	Upon requests from SADC Member States, the SADC biofuel taskforce commissioned GTZ-ProBEC to develop this policy support tool. The tool is designed to fit SADC specific conditions and priorities but draws on existing international policy support material. The tool acknowledges the SADC Framework for Sustainability and other important SADC policy documents and has been developed jointly together with the SADC biofuel taskforce members and selected Member States.						
Publisher	GTZ						
Link	http://www.sadc.						

Environmental Aspects

Author	Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO)			Year	2006			
Title	RuralInvest for su	RuralInvest for successful projects						
Type	Toolkit	Geographical coverage		Global				
Target aud	Target audience/ users Any agency, project, organization or private investor managing funds for small and medium scale agricultural and rural investments							
	RuralInvest is a free multilingual toolkit that was developed by FAO and that comprises training courses, manuals and custom developed software which provides the necessary support to prepare successful rural development							
Publisher	FAO Investment	FAO Investment Centre						
Link	http://www.fao.or	http://www.fao.org/tc/tci/ruralinvest_en.asp						

Author	Oeko Institut/IFEL	Oeko Institut/IFEU/Copernicus Institute			Year	Forthcoming	
Title	Bioenergy Enviro	Bioenergy Environmental Impact Analysis (BIAS): Analytical Framework					
Туре	Analytical framewo	rk	Geographical coverage		Gl	obal	
Target aud	lience/ users	Decision-mal	kers				
analysis of impacts – b	The objective of BIAS analytical framework is to provide an integrated yet simple approach for the comprehensive analysis of environmental impacts associated with production and use of biomass for bioenergy. It focuses on key impacts – biodiversity, soil, water and greenhouse gas emissions – and briefly identifies linkages of these environmental impacts to food security issues.						
Publisher	FAO						
Link							

Author		World Bank/World Wildlife Fund (WWF)						
Title	Biofuels: Environmental Sustainability Scorecard							
Туре	Scorecard	Geographical coverage	C	ilobal				
Target aud	lience/ users	Decision-makers; technical experts						
criteria in te	erms of environmenta	o: compare different biofuels and different biof al sustainability; understand what kind of chanq action; and track progress in improving sustain	ges to production					
Publisher								
Link								

9



	BirdLife International/Conservation International/United Nations	Year	
	Environment Programme World Conservation Monitoring Centre (UNEP WCMC))-	
	Integrated Biodiversity Assessment Tool (IBAT)		
	Assessment tool Geographical coverage	Global	
Target audi			
	iness is an innovative tool designed to facilitate access to accurate and up-to	-date biodive	ersity
information t	o support critical business decisions.		
Publisher	BirdLife International/Conservation International/UNEP-WCMC		
Link	http://www.ibatforbusiness.org/		
	•		
	Conservation International	Year	
	Rapid Assessment Program (RAP) - Toolkit		
	Toolkit Geographical coverage	Global	
Target audi			
	e of the RAP Tool Kit is to provide information needed to plan, design, implem	nent and pub	lish rapid
biodiversity	surveys in order to promote biodiversity surveys around the world.		
D 1 P 1			
Publisher	Conservation International		
Link	http://biosurvey.conservation.org/portal/server.pt?open=512&objID=1712&	mode=2∈_	<u>hi_userid=1</u>
	27583&cached=true		
Author	Kuncoro, S.A., M.v. Noordwijk, E. Martini, P. Saipothing, V. Areskoug,	Year	2006
	A.E. Putra, and T. O'Connor.	i cai	2000
	Rapid Agrobiodiversity Appraisal (RABA) in the Context of Environmen	tal Services	Rewards
ı vpe	Assessment tool Geographical coverage	Global	
Type Target audi	Assessment tool Geographical coverage ence/ users Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists;		<u> </u>
Target audi RABA is a to	ence/ users Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o	non-experts f an area rap	oidly are
Target audion RABA is a to combined, s	ence/ users Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho	oidly are older
Target audion RABA is a to combined, s	ence/ users Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho	oidly are older
Target audion RABA is a to combined, s	ence/ users Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho	oidly are older
Target audion RABA is a to combined, s	ence/ users Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho	oidly are older
Target audi RABA is a to combined, si Analysis are	ence/ users Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different ph	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB	oidly are older A.
Target audic RABA is a to combined, so Analysis are	ence/ users Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different ph ICRAF, World Agroforestry Centre	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB	oidly are older A.
Target audi RABA is a to combined, si Analysis are Publisher Link	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different ph ICRAF, World Agroforestry Centre www.worldagroforestrycentre.org/sea/Networks/RUPES/download/RABA/F	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB	oidly are older A.
Target audi RABA is a to combined, si Analysis are Publisher Link Author	ence/ users Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different ph ICRAF, World Agroforestry Centre	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB	oidly are older A.
Target audi RABA is a to combined, so Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different ph ICRAF, World Agroforestry Centre www.worldagroforestrycentre.org/sea/Networks/RUPES/download/RABA/F	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25	oidly are older A.
Target audi RABA is a to combined, si Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audi	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different phase. ICRAF, World Agroforestry Centre www.worldagroforestrycentre.org/sea/Networks/RUPES/download/RABA/F Pheloung et al. Alien plant screening system Checklist/scoresheet Geographical coverage ence/ users Biologists; Plant Specialists	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25	oidly are older A.
Target audi RABA is a to combined, si Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audi	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different ph ICRAF, World Agroforestry Centre www.worldagroforestrycentre.org/sea/Networks/RUPES/download/RABA/F Pheloung et al. Alien plant screening system Checklist/scoresheet Geographical coverage	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25	oidly are older A.
Target audi RABA is a to combined, si Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audi	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different phase. ICRAF, World Agroforestry Centre www.worldagroforestrycentre.org/sea/Networks/RUPES/download/RABA/F Pheloung et al. Alien plant screening system Checklist/scoresheet Geographical coverage ence/ users Biologists; Plant Specialists	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25	oidly are older A.
Target audi RABA is a to combined, so Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audi	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different phase. ICRAF, World Agroforestry Centre www.worldagroforestrycentre.org/sea/Networks/RUPES/download/RABA/F Pheloung et al. Alien plant screening system Checklist/scoresheet Geographical coverage ence/ users Biologists; Plant Specialists	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25	oidly are older A.
Target audi RABA is a to combined, so Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audi Checklist/sco	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; pol in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value of ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different phase in differen	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25	oidly are older A.
Target audi RABA is a to combined, s Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audi Checklist/sco	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; ool in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value o ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different phase. ICRAF, World Agroforestry Centre www.worldagroforestrycentre.org/sea/Networks/RUPES/download/RABA/F Pheloung et al. Alien plant screening system Checklist/scoresheet Geographical coverage ence/ users Biologists; Plant Specialists	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25	oidly are older A.
Target audic RABA is a to combined, so Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audic Checklist/sco	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; pol in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value of ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different phase in differen	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25 Year Global	oidly are older sA.
Target audi RABA is a to combined, s Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audi Checklist/sco Publisher Link Author	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; pol in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value of ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different phase in differen	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25	oidly are older A.
Target audi RABA is a to combined, s Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audi Checklist/sco Publisher Link Author Title Title Type Target audi Checklist/sco	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; pol in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value of ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different phase in differen	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25 Year Global Year	oidly are older sA.
Target audi RABA is a to combined, s Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audi Checklist/sco Publisher Link Author Title Title Type Target audi Checklist/sco	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; pol in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value of ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different phase in differen	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25 Year Global	oidly are older sA.
Target audic RABA is a to combined, se Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audic Checklist/scor Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audic Checklist/scor Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audic Author Title Type Target audic Author	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; pol in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value of ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different phase in differen	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25 Year Global Year Global	oidly are older A. 09.pdf 1999 ongoing
Target audicombined, so Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audicombined, so Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audicombined Author Title Type Target audicombined AquaCrop is to balance si to balance si	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; old in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value of ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different phase in differen	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25 Year Global Year Global us crops. It i	oidly are older sA. 09.pdf 1999 ongoing s designed
Target audicombined, so Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audicombined, so Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audicombined Author Title Type Target audicombined AquaCrop is to balance si to balance si	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; old in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value of ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different phase in differen	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25 Year Global Year Global us crops. It i	oidly are older sA. 09.pdf 1999 ongoing s designed
Target audi RABA is a to combined, s Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audi Checklist/sco Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audi AquaCrop is to balance si	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; old in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value of ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different phase in differen	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25 Year Global Year Global us crops. It i	oidly are older A 09.pdf 1999 ongoing s designed
Target audicombined, so Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audicombined, so Analysis are Publisher Link Author Title Type Target audicombined Author Title Type Target audicombined AquaCrop is to balance si to balance si	Biologists; Agronomists; Rural Development Specialists; old in which approaches to collect data and appraise the conservation value of ummarized and adapted. Different techniques such as Rapid Rural Appraisal among the methods or approaches that are suggested for use in different phase in differen	non-experts f an area rap and Stakeho ases of RAB RABAfinal25 Year Global Year Global us crops. It i	oidly are older A 09.pdf 1999 ongoing s designed



			1
Author	Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO)	Year	
Title	CropWat	01.1.1	
Type	Decision support system Geographical coverage	Global	
	lience/ users		41:
and more s	is practical tool to carry out standard calculations for evapotranspiration and of pecifically for the design and management of irrigation schemes. It allows the dations for improved irrigation practices, the planning of irrigation schedules unditions, and the assessment of production under rainfed conditions or deficit irrigations.	development der varying v	of
Publisher	FAO		
Link	http://www.fao.org/nr/water/infores databases cropwat.html		
Author	Stockholm Environment Institute (SEI) U.S. Center	Year	<u> </u>
Title	WEAP - Water Evaluation and Planning System	1.00.	
Туре	Model Geographical coverage	Global	
	lience/ users Water experts	<u> </u>	
	user friendly modelling tool for water resources planning, taking into account a	aricultural. m	nunicipal
	nd ecological water use. It considers both ground and surface water.	,	•
Publisher	Stockholm Environment Institute (SEI) U.S. Center		
Link	http://www.weap21.org/		
	110 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		1
Author	U.S. Department of Agriculture – Agricultural Research Service (USDA-ARS)/Texas A&M University	Year	
Title	SWAT soil and water assessment tool		
Туре	Model Geographical coverage	Global	
	lience/ users Water experts		
	n advanced modelling tool for water resources planning, taking into account ag	ricultural, mu	ınicipal
industrial a	nd ecological water use. It considers both ground and surface water.		
Publisher	USDA-ARS/Texas A&M University		
Link	http://www.brc.tamus.edu/swat/		
Author	U.S. Department of Agriculture – Agricultural Research Service (USDA-ARS)	Year	2005
Title	Revised Universal Soil Loss Equation 2	I	<u> </u>
Туре	Assessment tool Geographical coverage	Global	
	lience/ users		
	an be applied to any land (including cropland) where mineral soil is exposed to	the direct for	ces of
waterdrop i into the soil	mpact and surface runoff generated by rainfall intensity being greater than the . RUSLE2 estimates rates of rill and interrill soil erosion caused by rainfall and	infiltration ra its associate	te of water ed overland
	our major factors of climate, soil, topography, and land use determine rates of r		
	ser applies RUSLE2 to a specific site by describing field conditions at the site for	וו uiese tour	iaciors.
Publisher	ses this field description to compute erosion estimates. USDA-ARS		
	http://www.ars.usda.gov/Research/docs.htm?docid=6010		
Link	mtp://www.ars.usua.gov/nesearch/docs.ntm/docid=6010		
Author	Argonne National Laboratory	Year	2008
Title	The Greenhouse Gases, Regulated Emissions, and Energy Use in Trans		
Туре	Methodology Geographical coverage	Global	(GIILLI)
	ience/ users Researchers; analysts	Giobai	
Freely avai	able Life Cycle Analysis (LCA) methodology particularly applicable to the asse transport. It allows researchers and analysts to evaluate various vehicle and fu		
Publisher	le/vehicle-cycle basis. Argonne National Laboratory		
Link	http://www.transportation.anl.gov/modeling_simulation/GREET/index.html		
LIIIK	http://www.transportation.am.gov/modeling_simulation/Gnll1/index.html		



Author	Natural Resource	es Canada	Y	'ear		
Title	GHGenius – A m	odel for LCA of transportation fuels	•			
Type	Model	Geographical coverage	Nationa	al/regio	nal	
Target aud	ience/ users	Researchers; analysts				
		n developed for Natural Resources Canada over				
		elucchi's Lifecycle Emissions Model (LEM). GHO			lyzing the	
		ts associated with the production and use of trac				
		siders a few circumstances where the fuels could				
		sportation. GHGenius can predict emissions for				
		I data or correlations for changes in energy and				
		nius can perform the LCA for specific regions (ea				
		r India as a whole. For Canada, it is also possibl				
	for the largest provinces. It is also possible for model regions of North America. All of the steps in the life cycle are					
	included in the model from raw material acquisition to end-use.					
Publisher	Argonne Nation	al Laboratory				
	1					
Link	http://www.trans	portation.anl.gov/modeling simulation/GREET/in	ndex.html			

Author	European Commission and IEA Bioenergy Task 38 Year				
Title	BIOmass based climate change MITigation through Renewable Energy systems (BIOMIT				
	project				
Туре	GHG LCA software	e tool	Geographical coverage	Global (Bioenergy chain level)	
Target aud	dience/ users	Policy and in	dustry decision makers		
energy tec developed as the bior tool. The tool ha	hnology to be compa for different element nass source, supply s	ared with a refe s of biomass s system, convei or several user	omass energy technologies. The rence system, such as a fossil fur ystems and reference systems. The resion and end-use. Excel software groups and the results can be us	el system. Modules will be he modules include elements such e is used to develop the software	
Publisher					
Link	http://www.ioann	eum.at/biomitr	re/		

Author	initiated by the Swiss State Secretary for Economic Affairs SECO and developed by Empa 2009					2009
Title	Sustainability Qui	ick Check for	Biofuels			
Туре	Web-based tool		Geographical coverage		Global	
Target auc	lience/ users	Policy and in	dustry decision makers			
factors of the producers of certification countries, a	ne individual product from south countries n criteria. It allows fac	ion chain with I to check the co cilitating the acc	f environmental impacts of indivice ife cycle data from ecoinvent-reference produces to the Swiss market for biofustainable implementation of bio	erence data so action with susuels' produce	ets. It ena stainability rs in emer	bles y
Publisher						
Link	http://www.sqcb.	org/				

Author	Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO) Year 2010					2010
Title	EX-ACT (EX-Ante	Carbon-balar	nce) Tool and Technical Guidelin	nes		
Туре	Software (excel ba	sed)	Geographical coverage	Р	roject lev	el
Target aud	dience/ users	Project plann	ners/managers			
forestry de It is a land- tCO2e/ha a making on will in fact I	velopment projects o based accounting sy and year. This ex-ant funding aspects, con nelp project designer	n GHG emissing stem, measuring Chalance and plementing the store to select project.	nat provides ex-ante estimations o ons and sequestration, indicating in ong C stocks and stock changes pe ppraisal will guide the project desi be usual ex-ante economic analysic fect activities with higher benefits to be used in financial and economic	its effects on er unit of land gn process and s of investme noth in econo	the carbo I, express nd the de ents projec mic and c	on balance. ed in cision cts. EX-ACT climate
Publisher	FAO	•				
Link	http://www.fao.or	rg/docs/up/eas	ypol/768/ex-act flyer-nov09.pdf	•		•



Author	Stockholm Enviro	Year 2010				
Title	Resources and Energy Analysis Programme (REAP)					
Туре	Software	Software Geographical coverage United Kingdom				
Target aud	ience/ users	Policy-makers				
consumption for every location the scenarion population, The REAP to the input-outpromoting s	n activities. It contain cal authority area, go be editor. This can be consumption patterr tool was launched in utput based methodo sustainable developn	software tool that calculates the environmental is baseline data on the greenhouse gases, air vernment region and nation in the UK. One of used to explore the environmental pressures as and production technology over time. 2006 as part of the Ecological Budget UK projlogy behind REAP has been used by SEI to creent.	pollutants and ecological footprints REAPs most important functions is associated with changes in ect funded by Biffaward. Since then			
Publisher	·					
Link		ernational.org/mediamanager/documents/Publoducing%20reap%20100216%20web.pdf	lications/Rethinking-			

Socio-Economic Aspects

Author	International Labour Office (ILO) and Food and Agriculture Organization Year 2007 of the UN (FAO)					
Title	Toolkit for mainst	reaming employment and decent work		•		
Туре	Toolkit	Geographical coverage		Global		
Target aud	lience/ users	Project developers, staff in governments, finar	ncing agencie	s, civil soc	ciety and	
		the corporate sector				
programme enhance the activities for	This free toolkit is designed to be a "lens" that agencies can look through to see how their policies, strategies, programmes and activities are interlinked with employment and decent work outcomes and how they can enhance these outcomes by taking full account of the implications of their policies, strategies, programmes and activities for employment and decent work during the design stage and while advising and assisting countries and constituents with regard to their adoption and implementation.					
Publisher	ILO and FAO	•				
Link	http://www.fao-ilo	o.org/fileadmin/user_upload/fao_ilo/pdf/Mainstre	amingDEtool	kit.pdf		

Author	European Federation of Regional Energy & Environment Agencies Year 1996 (FEDARENE)					1996
Title	Evaluation of Loc	al Value Impa	cts for Renewable Energy (EL\	/IRE)		
Туре	Evaluation tool		Geographical coverage	Project-leve	·I	
Target aud	dience/ users	Decision-mal	kers; local and regional operators	3		
overall imp	acts of a project again	inst its initial co	s associated with renewable ener osts. In particular, it outlines a de			
and 5) the It has beer with suppo	environment.	RNE's working	ent; 3) the return on public finance	es; 4) sustaina	able devel	opment;
and 5) the It has been	environment. n developed by FEDA	RNE's working	ent; 3) the return on public finance	es; 4) sustaina	able devel	opment;



Author	BEFS Project of F	SEFS Project of Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO) Year 2010					
Title	Bioenergy and Fo	od Security A	nalysis methodology				
Type	Methodology guide	Methodology guide Geographical coverage Country-level				ntry-level	
Target aud	ience/ users	Policy-maker	s, food security and bioenergy sta	kehold	ers and p	orivate sector	
the implicat methodolog competitive household I The BEFS a country's ar the countrie to reflect pr	ions for food security components incluiness of biofuel produced. The overarchinapproach is being impalysis is tailored to set of illustrate the usevailing country priorically.	y at the country de estimation of uction and the aim of the aimplemented in tountry specifice of the tools s	a methodology to assess the biody level. The methodology is called of the biomass potential, technical economic and food security implicates assessment is to inform the policy three countries, namely Peru, Tanco circumstances. An array of optico that the countries can identify he	BEFS feasibi cations making zania a ns are	Analysis lity and e at the co process and Thail analyzed	approach. The economic buntry and in the country. and. Each d and presented to	
Publisher	FAO	FAO					
Link	http://www.fao.or	rg/bioenergy/fo	odsecurity/befs/home/en/				
		rg/bioenergy/fo	odsecurity/befs/home/en/				

Author	Gaouyer, J.P, CRES, J.C. Jacquemin, G. Caserta, P. Rijk, J. Bahr, K. Year 1999					1999
	Healion, and W. G					
Title	Biomass Socio-Ed	conomic Multi	iplier (BIOSEM)			
Туре	Quantitative model		Geographical coverage	Global		
Target aud	lience/ users	Decision-mal	kers; project developers; region	al economic de	velopmer	nt officers
		and agencies	s; policy makers			
			apture the socio-economic effe			
(anaray an	otti tile exterit and di	Stribution of in	come and employment gains, a	ina can assess	the ments	s of differing
			h as grants and subsidies on b			
			be modelled (e.g., from residue	s to dedicated ϵ	energy cro	ops), as can
the recipier	ent markets for heat and electricity.					
Publisher		-				
Link	http://www.biomatnet.org/secure/Fair/S657.htm					

Author	Federal University of Vic	Year				
Title	BIOSOFT (Decision sup	BIOSOFT (Decision supporting system for implantation of biofuel production units)				
Type	Software tool	Geographical coverage	Global			
Target aud	dience/ users					

Software for the analysis of biodiesel projects with the participation of familiy agriculture, used to determine the economic/financial viability of different (energy) crops.

Results of production chain analysis and economic indicators calculated by the BioSoft system have allowed identifying the regular supply of oil at competitive prices as the key point to the efficiency of biodiesel production chains.

BioSoft is used to examine the feasibility of the models which requires fixed investments (civil works, machinery and equipment) and working capital needed, workforce, raw material, inputs, transportation costs, and others, in order to get all the short-term expenses necessary to the production process, allowing the calculation of operational costs. Based on these data, the software calculates and shows values of the main indicator, as the internal rate of return, the time of return of capital and equilibrium. It also calculates the number of jobs created in each production unit, allowing an analysis of the social impact of each model.

Publisher	
Link	

Voor

Autiloi	•	,	(Onive) - bioliueis reeuslock		rear		
	Development Prog	gram (BFDP)					
Title	BIOCOST						
Туре	Decision support to	sion support tool Geographical coverage Regional (US)					
Target aud	ience/ users	Energy-planners					
Type Decision support tool Geographical coverage Regional (US)							
owned resc	urces (e.g., produce	r's own labour,	equipment depreciation, land re-	nts, opportuni	ty cost of c	apital	
investments	s) are included in the	e estimated pro	duction costs.				
Publisher							
Link							
Author	East Tennessee S	tate Universit	y (ETSU)		Year		
Title	Renewable Energ	y Crop Analys	sis Programme (RECAP)				
Type	Computer-based bioenergy Geographical coverage Global (specific to a certain					rtain	
	model			production of	hain)		
Target aud	ience/ users		·			<u> </u>	
RECAP wa	s developed by the [East Tennesse	e State University (ETSU) on beh	alf of the U.K	. Departme	ent of	

Author Ook Didge National Laboratory (ODNII) Districts Foodstock

dedicated energy crops or other biomass sources.

Link

assessment of both the feedstock chain and the conversion process. The model calculates cash flows and undertakes an investment appraisal by calculating NPV and IRR for both the farmer and the conversion plant operator. This model was a precursor to the financial analysis in BIOSEM.

Publisher

Link

Trade and Industry (DTI). It is designed to assess the financial feasibility of any biomass project using either

It's a versatile computer model of biomass-to-energy systems, which, in one integrated model, can study all the costs associated with bioenergy production. It models all the costs involved from production, harvesting, storage, and transport through to the conversion of energy crops to heat and power. Accordingly, it can make a financial

Author	Agricultural University of A	Year 1996			
Title	Biomass Economic Apprais	sal & eValuation ExpeRt (BEAVE	R)		
Туре	Investment appraisal tool Geographical coverage Global (for specific feed				
Target au	dience/ users				
DEAVED:					
			iomass cultivation. Its knowledge mely sweet sorghum, poplar and		
data bases	s currently hold detailed informa	tion about three biomass crops, na	mely sweet sorghum, poplar and		
data bases	s currently hold detailed informa		mely sweet sorghum, poplar and		



Author	Agricultural Unive	rsity of Ather	s and partners (EU funded)		Year	2000?
Title	BEE (Biochains E	conomic Eval	uation)			
Туре	Software		Geographical coverage	Global		
Target aud	ience/ users	Decision mak	ters in commerce and industry			
the cultivation useful energy than one commodelling with Chains. It is agricultural as well. Each modul model itself analysis, ar Income Sta	on and production of gy or fuel delivered a proversion technologic ork and some others primarily intended to module is general elements of each and investment appraitements of each and	t biomass from at the conversion at the same as, such as the converthe neurough to be can allysis bas asts of all the stosal. For this pull all of the Project the converted and the project a	performs full economic evaluation different bioenergy crops. It examples are and it may analyse time. Some parts of the model as economic analysis have been ested for the economic analysis of pable of evaluating plants or planted on supplied data or pieces of eps necessary for decision making proper it maintains monthly Balanted modules. It also estimates an inancial indices and criteria of inverse it maintains and criteria of inverse.	mines the who more than on re based on o pecially prepa bioenergy cha ntations other information m g and capital ace Sheets, Ca d analyses the	ble chain fee crops are completed ared for Biains, but it than bioe a caintained budgeting ash Flows e full cost	from farm to nd more previous o-Energy ts energy crops by the g, i.e. cost s and
Publisher		oot important i	mandial indices and officing of in-	rootment appi	aloui.	
Link	http://www.adira. http://www.aua.g		<u>dex.asp</u> nom/soldatos/Bee/BeeHelp/metl	n bee.htm		

Author	IFAD				Year	2010
Title	Multidimensional	Poverty Asse	ssment Tool (MPAT)	•		
Туре	Methodological fra Software	mework /	Geographical coverage	Developing of	countries	
Target auc	lience/ users	supported po	gement officers working with dor verty reduction projects in rural a ns agencies, non-governmental o	reas, or gover	nments,	donors,
efforts in de economic- universal d (household	eveloping countries. and consumption-ori imensions of rural liv	MPAT takes a ented indicator elihoods and re ematic indicato	of that can be used to assess and step back from assessment meth is and strives to provide an overw ural life, and thus of rural poverty or primarily designed to support me	nods that are for iew of fundam . MPAT is a su	ocused o ental and irvey-bas	n I relatively ed
Publisher	IFAD					
Link	http://www.ifad.o	rg/mpat/				

Author	GTZ – Natural Res	source Manag	ement Programme, India		Year	2009
Title	Oil2Energy (O2E)					
Type	Internet based Soft	ware Tool	Geographical coverage		Global	
Target aud	ience/ users	Project devel (SVOs)	opers for rural energy supply bas	ed on Straight	Vegetab	le Oils
criteria alon		nain for energy	mic and financial business scenar supply generated locally and dire pased environment.			
Publisher	GTZ					
Link	http://o2e.suzy.o	rg.in				



SOURCEBOOKS, GUIDELINES, HANDBOOKS AND DATASETS



STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

Author	UNEP				Year	2005
Title	REED Toolkit – A	Handbook for	Energy Entrepreneurs			
Туре	Toolkit (guide)		Geographical coverage	n/a		
Target aud	ience/ users	Business ent	repreneurs			
range from distribution will help the the end, the company.	defining personal ar strategy. In addition user to gather that user will have a Bu	nd business obj to explaining v information, an	a clean energy business idea in jectives to preparing financial ar what information is needed in an and then to present it in an inform she can use to attract financing	nalyses and de effective Bus ative and conv	etermining iness Plan vincing ma	a , the Toolkit nner. By
Publisher	UNEP					
Link	http://www.areed	d.org/training/to	olkit/			

Author	Kirk Herbertson, I Munilla	••••		
Title	Breaking Ground:	Engaging Communities in Extractive and Infrastruc	ture Projects	
Туре	Handbook	Geographical coverage	Global	
Target au	idience/ users	-		
WRI analy	zed existina commun	ty engagement standards and guidance, as well as expe	eriences in se	veral high

WRI analyzed existing community engagement standards and guidance, as well as experiences in several high profile projects. Based on this analysis, WRI developed seven Principles for Effective Community Engagement for extractive and infrastructure projects.

Publisher	WRI
Link	http://www.wri.org/publication/breaking-ground-engaging-communities

Author	UNEP			Year	2005
Title	The Stakeholder E	ngagement Manual: The Practitioner's Hand	book on Stak	eholder	
	Engagement (Vol. 2)				
Type	Guidebook	Geographical coverage			
Target au	dience/ users				

Volume 2 provides a step-by-step guide for the organization on how to start and improve its engagement with stakeholders, based on a selection of core principles and focusing on continual improvement. This publication is also available in Spanish.

Publisher	UNEP
Link	http://www.unep.fr/scp/publications/details.asp?id=WEB/0115/PA

Author	Worldbank			Ye	ear	2003
Title	The Social Analys	is Sourceboo	k			
Туре	Sourcebook		Geographical coverage	Glo	obal	
Target auc	dience/ users	Banks, gover	nments, other stakeholders			
			nceptual framework for social ar			
			t design, implementation, and me			
			ce to improve the quality of socia			
			opportunities, constraints and like	ly impacts of Wor	Idbank	(-
supported of	operations, based on	the lessons le	arned during the past five years.			
Publisher	Worldbank					
Link	http://go.worldba	nk.org/RVPWN	NZ7H80			

Author	V. N. Asopa (India	n Institute of	Management) and G. Beye (FA	O)	Year	1997	
Title	Management of agricultural research: A training manual. Introductory module						
Туре	Online handbook		Geographical coverage		Global		
Target aud	ience/ users	trainers					
trainers, wit terminology managers in	h the expectation of of management, the discussing manage	a multiplier efforces and a multiplier effor	rch management has been develored, and to facilitate a common percommunication and understanding is, solutions and opportunities.	erception of th	ne structui	re and	
Publisher	Food and Agricu	Iture Organizat	tion of the UN (FAO)				
Link	http://www.fao.or	rg/docrep/W75	00E/w7500e00.htm				

Author		ture Organization of the UN (FAO)	Year	2003
Title	A Handbook for T	rainers on Participatory Local Development		
Туре	Handbook	Geographical coverage	Global	
Target aud	dience/ users	Trainers in local development		
inclusive policiose collaboration training for	articipatory planning boration with the Indi trainers of local gove	atory local development includes 13 training mo of local natural resources management. The Ha an Federal Government and is used as training ernment staff from 28 States. Global relevance	ndbook has been deve material by NIRD Hyde	eloped in erabad for
Publisher	Food and Agricu	Iture Organization of the UN (FAO)		
Link	ftp://ftp.fao.org/d	ocrep/fao/007/AE536e/AE536E00.pdf		

Author	Worldbank		Year	2005		
	Social Analysis Guidelines in Natural Resource Management - Incorporating Social Dimensions into Bank-Supported Projects					
Туре	Guidebook	Geographical coverage	Global			
Target au	dience/ users					
resource r	nanagement (NRM) s	te is to provide an overview of the salient social iss ector activities and to discuss practical ways of app nitoring and evaluation of World Bank-financed NR	olying social analysi			
Publisher	Worldbank					
Link	http://siteresourc	es.worldbank.org/INTRANETSOCIALDEVELOPME web.pdf	NT/Resources/FIN	IAL NRM		

Author	UNIDO/UNEP Net renewable energ		ner Production Centres and sele centres	ected Yea	r forthco ming
Title	Bioenergy Capacity Building Programme (BIOCAB)				
Туре	Bioenergy training	package	Geographical coverage	Targeted primarily at the individuals in developing countries	
Target au	idience/ users		akers in the bioenergy sector (SME cal finance and banking sector, CS		ernment
bioenergy network of The project of specific	training activities on f certified BIOCAB tra ct will develop the tra training events. By t	a long-term bainers (set up ining contents he end of the	of an infrastructure needed to guar asis: a Steering Committee, a netw through a train-the-trainers approa and materials, which will be asses project, the Local Focal Points will ional level based on locally assess	vork of Local Focal ch). ssed and updated t have the adequate	Points and a hrough a series
Publisher	r				



TECHNOLOGY OPTIONS AND POTENTIAL

Author	Food and Agricu	ılture Organizat	tion of the UN (FAO)		Year	2009
Title	Ecocrop					
Type	Database		Geographical coverage	n/a		
Target aud	ience/ users	Agronomist, I	Biologist, Non-expert			
A searchab	le database with cr	op characteristic	CS			
Publisher	FAO					
Link	http://ecocrop.fa	ao.org/ecocrop/s	srv/en/home			

Author	UNIDO			Year	2009
Title	Guidebook on Mo	dern Bioenergy Conversion Technologies	in Africa		•
Туре	Guidebook	Geographical coverage	Africa		
Target aud	dience/ users				
A discussion	on of technological as	s well as economic and social aspects for bioe	energy in Africa	ì	
		s well as economic and social aspects for bioe	energy in Africa	a	
A discussion Publisher Link	on of technological as	s well as economic and social aspects for bioe	energy in Africa	a .	

Author	FAO-PISCES				Year	2009
Title			es: Brief description and prelir sia, Latin America and Africa	ninary lesson	s on live	lihood
Туре	Case studies	c otaaloo iii A	Geographical coverage	Asia, Latin A	America, A	Africa
Target aud	dience/ users	Non-expert				
Rural Livel	ihoods in different co	ntexts in the de	t different types of local level Bio eveloping world. Livelihoods are al and physical capitals on a sus	understood as	the enha	incement of

Publisher	PISCES, Nairobi and FAO, Rome
Link	ftp://ftp.fao.org/docrep/fao/011/aj991e/aj991e.pdf

Author	Energy Sector Ma	nagement As	sistance Project (ESMAP)		Year	2005
Title	Advancing Bioen Investors, Vol I-III	3 ,	inable Development – Guidel	ine for Policyn	nakers an	d
Type	guidelines		Geographical coverage	global		
Target au	dience/ users	Decision mak	ers or their advisors (Non-eyne	ort)		

The intent of the report is to provide non-bioenergy experts with background information and support to promote bioenergy for sustainable rural development, especially in developing countries. The report provides guidance on bioenergy project design and implementation for policymakers, entrepreneurs and other actors. Vol I provides an overview of biomass energy – potentials, opportunities and challenges. Vol II provides methodologies for resource assessments and a discussion of bioenergy technologies. Vol III provides nine concise profiles of bioenergy projects worldwide.

orld Bank
p://www.esmap.org/filez/pubs/30005BiomassFinawithcovers.pdf

Link

WORKING TOGETHER FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

Author	ESMAP		Year 2007	7		
Title	Technical and economic assessment of off-grid, mini-grid and grid electrification technologies					
Туре	Discussion	Geographical coverage	Rural areas			
Target aud	lience/ users	Power system planners				
An econom	ic comparison betw	een different electrification options for rural ar	eas. Assessments of grid connec	ted		
	s and off-grid techn	een different electrification options for rural ar ologies, conventional fossil fuel based as wel		cted		
technologie	es and off-grid techn options.			cted		

Author	The World Bank				Year	2008
Title	Designing Sustai	nable Off-Grid	Rural Electrification Projects	s: Principles ar	d Practi	ces
Туре	Guidelines		Geographical coverage	Rural areas		
Target au	dience/ users	World Bank s	staff			
			rid electrification projects in de			
			rid electrification projects in de and examples of lessons learnt			
		at to consider a	and examples of lessons learnt			

Author	UNIDO			,	Year	forthcomi
						ng
Title	Biomass Convers	ion Technolo	gy On-line Information Platforn	n (BIOTIP)		
Туре	Web-based on-line	platform	Geographical coverage	Developing co	ountries	
	dience/ users	industries, for at large	s at government level, bioenergy restry industry, local, smaller sca	le energy/electri	icity ind	ustry, public
developing commercia information technologi The project detail and promotion	g countries to advise ally available biomas n. BIOTIP is envisac ies for anyone intere t addresses capacit will be implemented	e entrepreneur ss conversion ged to become ested in impler ty building and d in close co-o g National Clea	s to enable policy makers and but take informed decisions on the technologies by providing ease a one-stop-shop on commercimenting a biomass conversion of information sharing as well as peration with UN partner agency and Production Centres, busing loping countries.	ne selection of a e of access to a ally available b system in a dev technology tra ies as well as l	appropi ssesse pioenerg reloping nsfer is bioener	riate and ded ded ded ded ded ded ded ded ded d

Author	Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO)					2007
Title	Labour saving Te	chnologies ar	nd Practices (LSTP)			
Туре	On-line catalogue		Geographical coverage	Sustainable	developr	nent
Target auc	dience/ users	People and o	organizations working in rural com	munities		
identify and improve the	d assess labour savir eir livelihoods. It is of	ng technologies particular rele	es (LSTP) ideas catalogue aims to s and practices which can reduce vance to communities where a sh nutrition security, and the sustaina	or spread the ortage of labor	e workload our or oth	ds and er sources
Publisher						
Link	http://www.foo.ou	ra/ad/taga/tagle	s/lst/index en.html			



IMPLEMENTATION OPTIONS AND IMPACTS

Employment generation and labour conditions

Author	International Labor of the UN (FAO)	our Office (ILC	D) and Food and Agriculture Or	ganization	Year	2007
Title	Guidelines for Se	lf Assessmen	t			
Туре	Guidelines		Geographical coverage		Global	
Target audience/ users Primarily corporate sector managers, and also states society						
better delive use the res	er the outcomes und	ler its own mar sment to devel	sure that each organization will be ndate by integrating employment a op its own action plan. They are a presented above	and decent wo	ork outcon	nes and to
Publisher	ILO and FAO					
Link	http://www.fao-ild Toolkit1.pdf	o.org/fileadmin	/user_upload/fao_ilo/pdf/Guidelin	es-for-Self-As	sessment	<u>t-</u>

Land and natural resource competition

Author	Food and Agricul	Year	2009	
Title	Compulsory acqu	isition of land and compensation. FAO Land	J Tenure Studies 10	•
Туре	Guidelines	Geographical coverage	Global	
Target aud	dience/ users	Project developers, staff in governments, final	ncing agencies, civil so	ciety and
		the corporate sector		
partners will compulsory	ho are involved wher y acquisitions are bei	to support land tenure and land administration of the policies, legal frameworks and capacities are sing implemented. They do not seek to be exhauted be discovered are "good practices".	being developed, and v	where
Publisher	FAO			
Link	http://www.fao.o	rg/docrep/011/i0506e/i0506e00.htm		

Author	International Fina	nce Corporati	on (IFC)		Year	2002
Title	Handbook for pre	paring a reset	tlement action plan			
Туре	Handbook		Geographical coverage		Global	
Target audience/ users Project deve			opers, staff in governments, finar	ncing agencies	, civil soci	ety and
		the corporate	sector			

The objective of the handbook is to document the essential steps for best practice in designing and implementing resettlement action. The handbook is organized into four sections with supporting annexes.

- Part I outlines the scope of application and identifies situations that require specific and detailed consultation between project sponsors and social development specialists.
- Part II describes fundamental principles, procedures, and requirements of resettlement action plans (RAP) preparation and provides examples of survey instruments and summary data tables. These examples illustrate both the logic and the approach of RAP preparation as well as output from data collection that is needed for RAP planning.
- Part III is a checklist that identifies the sequence of actions that specialists follow in reviewing the preparation, implementation, and evaluation of a RAP.
- Part IV provides a detailed outline of a RAP that can be adapted to meet the requirements of specific projects.

Publisher	IFC, The World Bank Group
Link	http://www.ifc.org/ifcext/enviro.nsf/AttachmentsByTitle/p_resettle/\$FILE/ResettlementHandbook.P_DF



ASSESSMENT TOOLS - RISKS AND OPPORTUNITIES

Environment and natural resources

Author	Organization for I	nization for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD) Year 2006					
Title	Applying Strategi Co-operation	c Environmer	ntal Assessment – Good Praction	e Guidance	for Develo	opment	
Type	Guidelines		Geographical coverage		Global		
Drawing on	of SEA in the formul	analysts and e and establish lation and asse	led "good practice", the Guidance essment of development policies,	points to way	's to suppo	ort the	
Publisher	OECD, DAC Gui	ECD, DAC Guidelines and Reference Series					
Link	www.oecd.org/d	ataoecd/4/21/3	7353858.pdf				

Author		United Nations University (UNU)/Rmit University/United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP)				
Title	Environmental Im	pact Assessment – Open Educational	Resource			
Туре	Educational resour	Educational resource Geographical coverage		Global		
Target aud	lience/ users	Decision-makers				
Publisher	United Nations (UNEP)	University (UNU)/Rmit University/Unite	d Nations Environ	ment Pro	gramme	
Link	http://eia.unu.ed	<u>/k</u>				

Ecosystems and biodiversity

Author	CABI Internationa	ıl		Year	2009
Title	Invasive Species	Compendium	(Alpha)		
Type	Compendium	Compendium Geographical coverage			l
Target aud	lience/ users	Decision-mal	kers; technical experts		
based infor datasheets with data from	mation to support de that have been sour	cision-making ced from expe	ce that brings together a wide rar in invasive species management rts, edited by an independent sci s, maps, a bibliographic database	worldwide. It comprientific organization, a	ses detailed Ind enhanced
Publisher	CABI Internation	al			
Link	http://www.cabi.c	org/isc/?site=14	44&page=459		

Author	Earthwatch Eur (IUCN)/World B		2002	
Title	Business & Bio	diversity – The Handbook for Corporate Action		
Туре	Handbook	Handbook Geographical coverage		
The Handl		Business leaders; managers responsible for Health Sustainable Development usiness case for biodiversity, it identifies corporate biodoping biodiversity corporate action.		
		ping biodiversity corporate action.		
Publisher	WBCSD			
Link	http://waaaacook	csd.org/plugins/DocSearch/details.asp?type=DocDet&	Objected Maco	

Author	Food and Agricult	ture Organizat	tion of the UN (FAO)		Year	2006			
Title	Responsible man	Responsible management of planted forests: voluntary guidelines							
Туре	Guidelines	Guidelines Geographical coverage							
Target aud	lience/ users	Decision-mak	kers; investors; and forest manag	ers					
wood forest all aspects planted fore forests in al developmen	t products or protection planted forests, from the protects of planted forests, from the protects of planted from the protect of the protect	ve functions fo om policy deve e scope of the ones and to co mplementation	fulfil productive functions for the provision of environmental a lopment and planning through the guidelines is global: they may be untries, regions and landscapes in of the voluntary guidelines is not	and/or social se technical co adopted and n all stages of	services. onsideration applied to feconomic	They cover ons of o planted			
Publisher	FAO, Planted Fo	rests and Tree	s Working Paper 37/E						
Link	http://www.fao.or	rg/docrep/009/j	9256e/j9256e00.htm						

Author	Gemmill, B.			Year	2001	
Title	Guide to Best Pra	ctices for Sect	toral Integration: Managing Ag	ricultural Resources f	or	
	Biodiversity Cons	servation				
Type	Best practices	Best practices Geographical coverage (
Target aud	dience/ users	Decision-mak	ers			
resources;	principles relative to y in agricultural areas	the conservation	best practices relevant to the co on of ecological services; and ex , a list of best practices, means o	amination of conservation	on of wild	
Publisher	UNDP/GEF/UNE	P				
Link	/ -	www.unep.org/bpsp/Agrobiodiversity/agrobiodiversity%20thematic/agbioguide.pdf				

Author	International Uni	on for Conservation of Nature (IUCN)	Year
Title	Global Invasive S	Species Database	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Туре	Database	Geographical coverage	Global
Target au	dience/ users	Decision-makers	
		atabase focuses on invasive alien species tha	
covers all	taxonomic groups fro	om micro-organisms to animals and plants in a species and to facilitate effective prevention	Il ecosystems. It aims to increase
covers all	taxonomic groups fro s about invasive alier	om micro-organisms to animals and plants in a	Il ecosystems. It aims to increase

Author	International Unio	on for Conservation of Nature (IUCN)	Year	2008
Title	The IUCN Red Lis	t of Threatened Species		
Туре	Reference list	Geographical coverage	Globa	l
Target auc	lience/ users	Decision-makers		
Comprene	nsive list of threatene	ed species by taxonomy (animalia, fungi, planta	e. and protista). locati	on. systems.
habitat, and		ed species by taxonomy (animalia, fungi, planta	e, and protista), locati	on, systems,
		ed species by taxonomy (animalia, fungi, planta	e, and protista), locati	on, systems,

Author	World Health Orga	anization		Year	2005
Title	The WHO Recomm Classification 200		sification of Pesticides by Haza	rd – and Guidelines to)
Туре	Classification & gui	delines	Geographical coverage	Global	
Target aud	lience/ users	Technical ex	perts		
selected per relatively sh formulation with a listing to the prior volatile fum	esticides based on ac nort period of time). I's. The document lists g of active ingredient informed consent pro- igants not classified	eute risk to hur t takes into co s common tec s believed to b ocedure, limita under these re	n to distinguish between the more man health (that is the risk of sing nsideration the toxicity of the tech hnical grade pesticides and recon be obsolete or discontinued for us ations to trade because of the POI ecommendations.	le or multiple exposure: nical compound and its nmended classifications e as pesticides, pestici	s over a s common s together des subject
Publisher	World Health Org	ganization			
Link	http://www.who.ii	nt/ipcs/publica	tions/pesticides hazard/en/		

Water availability and quality

Author	Critchley, W., K. S	Siegert			Year	1991
Title	A Manual for the I	Design and Co	onstruction of Water Harvesting	Schemes fo	or Plant P	roduction.
Туре	Manual		Geographical coverage	Sub-Sahara semi-arid ar		arid and
Target aud	ience/ users	Technicians;	extensions workers; rural develop	oment special	lists and p	lanners
species in of Saharan Af where the bar The manual systems, as full range of	drought prone areas. rica. Nevertheless, to pasic problems - low I provides the field w s well as information of information given is	Most of the sy he manual is a and erratic rain orker with sele on field layout	ale systems for improved productive stems outlined and experiences of list or relevant to arid and semi-arid and semi-arid and semi-arid and high rates of runoff, and unrection criteria and detailed technical and construction. This is the mai	described are areas in othe eliable food pr al designs for	drawn from the drawn	om Sub- the world are similar. ous
Publisher	FAO					
Link	http://www.fao.or	rg/docrep/u316	00e/u3160e00.HTM			

Author			tion of the UN (FAO)		Year	no date
Title	AQUASTAT - Cou	untries and re	gions - Country profiles			
Туре	Country profiles		Geographical coverage	Developing	countries	
Target auc	lience/ users	Decision-mal	kers	•		
			ntries' water situation, and its presources management.	riorities. Have a	paragraph	ı on
Publisher	FAO					
Link	http://www.fao.o	rg/nr/water/aqu	uastat/countries/index.stm			

Author	Food and Agricul	ture Organization of the UN (FAO)	Year	no date
Title	AQUASTAT - main	n country database		
Туре	Database	Geographical coverage	Global	
Target aud	lience/ users	Any		
are covered	d: land use and popu	ides information (by country) on water and agri- lation; climate and water resources; water use, l environment and health.		
Publisher	FAO			
Link	http://www.fao.or	rg/nr/water/aquastat/dbase/index.stm		

25 May 2010



Author	Global Water Part	nership	Year	no date
Title	Toolbox – Integra	ted Water Resources Management		
Туре	Toolbox	Geographical coverage	Global	
Target auc	lience/ users	Decision-makers		
anyone wh	o is interested in imp	database with a library of case studies and refe lementing better approaches for the management of a local, national, regional or global level.		
Publisher	Global Water Pa	artnership		
Link	http://www.gwpto	oolbox.org/		

Author	United Nations St	atistics Divisi	on		Year	2006
Title	Integrated Enviro	nmental and E	Economic Accounting for Wate	Resources		
Type	Handbook		Geographical coverage		Global	
Target aud	lience/ users	Water expert	S	•		
information and econor the analysis	in a coherent and comic information as we sof the interaction be	onsistent frame ell as suppleme etween water a	<u> </u>	d tables focus	sing on hy	drological
Publisher	United Nations S	Statistics Division	on			
Link	unstats.un.org/u	<u>nsd/envaccour</u>	nting/ceea/PImeetings/Handbook	Voorburg.pdf		

Air quality

	Pollution Preventi				
T	Foliation Fleventi	on and Abatement Handbook, 1998: Toward	Cleaner Prod	uction	
Type	Handbook	Geographical coverage		Global	
Target audi	ience/ users	Decision-makers; technical experts			
guidelines to sectors, repr many cases	be applied in the present state-of-the-and the guidelines prove	otes on implementation of policy objectives and reparation of World projects. The guidelines, what thinking on how to reduce pollution emissions ride numerical targets for reducing pollution, as bugh a combination of cleaner production and elections.	nich cover almost from the prod well as maximo	ost 40 ind luction pro um emiss	ustrial ocess. In
Link		.com/doc/12239840/Pollution-Prevention-Abate	ment-Handboo	ok-1998	

Potential impacts on forest resources and products

Author	Dykstra, D.P, R. H	einrich	Year	1996
Title	FAO model code	of forest harvesting practice		
Type	Good practices	Geographical coverage	Global	
Target aud	ience/ users	Decision-makers; forest managers		
countries con promote had that forests a compone	onsidering the adopt rvesting practices th are sustained for fut nt of sustainable dev	narvesting practice is intended primarily to serve ion or revision of their own codes of forest pract at will improve standards of utilization, reduce e cure generations and improve the economic and relopment.	ice. Its overall purpose invironmental impacts, h	is to nelp ensure
Publisher	FAO			
Link	http://www.fao.or	g/docrep/V6530e/V6530E00.htm		

Author	Food and Agricul	ture Organization of the UN (FAO)		Year	2004
Title	National Forest In	ventory – Field Manual - Template			
Туре	Field manual	Geographical coverage	Co	ountry lev	⁄el
Target aud	lience/ users	Technical staff of governments in developing of	countries		
assessmen The first pa tracts where adopted to third part. Ir measuring to System rec discussions	t following the apprort of the manual dese measurements are carry out the inventon part four the field for the variables such a eivers (GPS) as wells.	itions and procedures used to plan and perform ach developed by the Forest Resources Assess cribes the adopted sampling design and the distribution carried out. The second part deals with the force ry. Recommendations to undertake data collections are described in detail. The Appendices procedures are described in detail. The Appendices procedures are described in detail.	sment program ribution and co est type/land u ion in the field ovide some to for the use of to out interviews a	nme (FRA onfigurati se classi are pres ols and r Global Po	A) of FAO. ion of the fication ented in the nethods for ositioning
Publisher		ources Assessment Programme, Working Pape	er 94/E		
Link	http://www.fao.or	g/docrep/008/ae578e/ae578e00.htm			

Author	ProForest		Year	no date
Title	Global HCV Toolk	kits		
Туре	Toolkit	Geographical coverage	Global	
Target au	dience/ users	Forestry Specialist; forest managers		
		on how to take the generic HCV definitions and		
National In	iterpretations for a pa	on now to take the generic HCV definitions and articular country or region. It also provides guida when no national definition is yet available.		
National In	terpretations for a pa he generic definition	articular country or region. It also provides guida		

Productive capacity of the land

Author	Centre for Development and Environment (CDE)/Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO)/ISRIC – World Soil Information				Year	2008
Title			and Degradation and Sustainab	le Land Mar	nagement	
Туре	Manual		Geographical coverage		Any	
Target auc	lience/ users	Land-use exp	erts			
and why ar questionna (GIS) perm conservation degradation	nd what is done abouring. Linking the informits the production of on. The map databased and conservation in	ut it in terms of S mation obtained maps as well a se and mapped n a country, a re	Iluates what type of land degrada Sustainable Land Management (\$ d through the questionnaire to a \$ d s area calculations on various as outputs provide a powerful tool to gion, or world-wide.	SLM) in the fo Geographical pects of land	orm of a Information degradat	on Systemion and
Publisher	CDE-WOCAT/FA	40-LADA/ISRIC				
Link	http://www.fao.or	rg/nr/lada/index	aphp?option=com docman&task	=cat view&qi	id=18&I	

Author	(CTA)/Food and A Environment Prog	echnical Centre for Agricultural and Rural Cooperation ACP-EU CTA)/Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO)/United Nations nvironment Programme (UNEP)				
Title	WOCAT 2007: who	ere the land is greener - case studies and ar atives worldwide	alysis of soil and wat	er		
Туре	Book/case studies	Geographical coverage	Field-level			
Target aud	lience/ users	Soil and water specialists/conservationists				
manageme	ent of the land (in eco	ment providing a large sample of positive case nomic, social and ecological terms) from differe re proposed to achieve the same results in other	ent contexts worldwide.	Appropriate		
Publisher	CTA/FAO/UNEP					
Link	http://www.fao.or	g/nr/lada/index2.php?option=com_docman&tas	sk=doc_view&aid=13&I	temid=157		

Author	Food and Agricult	ture Organizat	tion of the UN (FAO)		Year	2007
Title	LADA - Land Deg	radation Asse	essment in Drylands - Technic	al Report 2 –	Biophysic	cal
	Indicator Toolbox			•	• •	
Туре	Toolbox	•	Geographical coverage			
	ience/ users			•		
Publisher	FAO					
Link						
	I					
Author	Food and Agricult	ture Organizat	tion of the UN (FAO)		Year	2007
			tion of the UN (FAO)		Year	2007
Title	Land evaluation -	Towards a re	vised framework		Year Global	2007
Title Type	Land evaluation – Framework/guidelin	· Towards a re nes	vised framework Geographical coverage	lanning)		2007
Title Type Target aud	Land evaluation – Framework/guidelinience/ users	Towards a renes Professionals	evised framework Geographical coverage s (land evaluation and land-use p		Global	
Title Type Target aud This docum	Land evaluation – Framework/guidelinience/ users ent is intended to pr	Towards a renes Professionals ovide materials	vised framework Geographical coverage s (land evaluation and land-use p s for a discussion on the direction	in which land	Global d evaluation	n should
Title Type Target aud This docum evolve. It su	Land evaluation – Framework/guidelinience/ users ent is intended to prummarizes a number	Towards a renes Professionals ovide materials r of new conce	Wised framework Geographical coverage (land evaluation and land-use postor a discussion on the direction pts and additional tools and processions)	in which land edures that m	Global d evaluation	n should propriate
Title Type Target aud This docum evolve. It su	Land evaluation – Framework/guidelinience/ users ent is intended to prummarizes a number	Towards a renes Professionals ovide materials r of new conce	vised framework Geographical coverage s (land evaluation and land-use p s for a discussion on the direction	in which land edures that m	Global d evaluation	n should propriate
Title Type Target aud This docum evolve. It su	Land evaluation – Framework/guidelinience/ users ent is intended to prummarizes a number	Towards a renes Professionals ovide materials r of new conce	Wised framework Geographical coverage (land evaluation and land-use position for a discussion on the direction pts and additional tools and processions)	in which land edures that m	Global d evaluation	n should propriate
Title Type Target aud This docum evolve. It su	Land evaluation – Framework/guidelinience/ users ent is intended to prummarizes a number	Towards a renes Professionals ovide materials r of new conce vork for land ev	evised framework Geographical coverage Is (land evaluation and land-use poster a discussion on the direction pts and additional tools and procedulation, and discusses advanta	in which land edures that m	Global d evaluation	n should propriate
Title Type Target aud This docum evolve. It su for inclusion	Land evaluation – Framework/guidelinience/ users ent is intended to prummarizes a number in a revised framework. FAO, Land and V	Towards a renes Professionals ovide materials r of new concepork for land ev	evised framework Geographical coverage Is (land evaluation and land-use poster a discussion on the direction pts and additional tools and procedulation, and discusses advanta	in which land edures that m	Global d evaluation	n should propriate
Title Type Target aud This docum evolve. It su for inclusion Publisher	Land evaluation – Framework/guidelinience/ users ent is intended to prummarizes a number in a revised framework. FAO, Land and V	Towards a renes Professionals ovide materials r of new concepork for land ev	evised framework Geographical coverage s (land evaluation and land-use p s for a discussion on the direction pts and additional tools and proc valuation, and discusses advanta on Paper 6	in which land edures that m	Global d evaluation	n should propriate

Author	Environment Pro	Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO)/United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP)					
Title		land: facing the challenge – Guideline gement of land resources	es for i	ntegrated pla	anning fo	r	
Type	Guidelines	Geographical coverage	e				
	dience/ users	Professional and practitioners of land-umanagement	•				
on an interstakeholde people can	active partnership be irs and their objective use their land resou procedures for eval	egrated planning approach for sustainabletween governments and people. The appers, and the role of the government in creasurces productively and sustainably. Integruation of resources and planning is the ke	proach ating the ation o	is centred on e conditions w f grass-roots p	the conce vithin whic participation	ept of ch rural on with	
Publisher	FAO/UNEP						
Link	http://www.fao.o	tp://www.fao.org/DOCREP/004/X3810E/X3810E00.HTM					

Author	McDonagh, J., S. Bunning, F. Nachtergaele, and R. Biancalani Year Forthcor							
Title	LADA-L: Concept	_ADA-L: Conceptual basis, methodological approaches and planning strategies						
Туре	Manual	lanual Geographical coverage Global						
Target aud	ience/ users	Decision-mal	kers					
degradation	n towards implement initiation of improved	ation of inform	rtinent information on the nature, ed strategies to achieve both the estems for more sustainable land	mitigation of land	d degradation, as			
Publisher	FAO							
Link								

Author	Roy, R.N., R.V. Mi	isra, J.P. Less	chen, and E.M. Smaling		Year	2003
Title	Assessment of so	oil nutrient bal	ance - Approaches and Method	dologies		
Туре	Handbook	Geographical coverage From the global level farm leve				
Target audience/ users Decision-makers; higher level extension workers; researchers; NGOs; other stakeholders					; other	
various app made and t micro-level meso-level defined as t elements of knowledge	proaches and methor the issues that are stocked classes. The macro-coincides with the letter farm or village letter the nutrient balance gaps and caveats the	dologies, provious till to be addrestill to be addrestill to be used for the provious. For each ce, and the calculat warrant atte		i, and highligh nto macro-lev I farming-syste zone. The mic odological app	ts the imp el, meso- em levels cro-level is croaches,	orovements level and . The s largely the
Publisher	FAO, Fertilizer a	nd Plant Nutriti	ion Bulletin 14			
Link	http://www.fao.o	rg/docrep/006/	y5066e/y5066e00.htm			

Socio-Economic Aspects

Author	Food and Agricul	ture Organization of the United Nations (FAC))	Year	2008		
Title	EASYPol						
Туре	On-line repository	On-line repository Geographical coverage Global					
Target aud	lience/ users	Policy-makers					
EASYPol is	an FAO on-line, int	eractive multilingual repository of downloadable	resource mate	erials for c	capacity		
developme	nt in policy making for	or food, agriculture and rural development.					
Materials a	re structured into int	er-related and cross-linked modules organised t	by topic, type a	and trainin	g paths		
that can be	accessed through u	ser-friendly search facilities.					
Publisher	FAO						
Link	http://www.fao.o	g/easypol/					

Author	Food and Agricul	ood and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO) Year Forthcoming						
Title	Guide for Social	Guide for Social and Livelihoods Analysis of Agricultural Investment Projects						
Туре	Guide		Geographical coverage	Proje	ect-level			
The overall		Specialists. to contribute to	ngy Specialists; Social Development o capacity building in carrying out project design and implementatio	social analysis t	·			
Publisher	r FAO							
Link								

Author	George, H., M. Pe	tri		Year	2006
Title	The rapid charact approach for the		mapping of agricultural land-us	se: A methodologica	framework
Type	Methodological frai	mework	Geographical coverage	Global	
Target aud	ience/ users	Decision-mak	kers; land-use planners		•
agricultural is useful for	land use from divers planning, targeting	se datasets cor and prioritising	hodological framework for the containing different attributes of land a wide range of land-related intervand poverty, and environmental	d-use information in a reventions connected w	manner that
Publisher	FAO				
Link	http://www.fao.or	rg/nr/lada/index	x2.php?option=com_docman&tas	k=doc view&gid=11&	Itemid=157



Author	University of Wise	consin		Year	no date
Title	Community Impac	t of Biodiesel and Bioethanol Plants			
Туре	Assessment tool	Geographical coverage	Con	nmunity-le	evel
Target aud	lience/ users	Decision-makers		•	
THIS LOOK AL	ms to calculate the s	ensitivity of sitting a bioenergy plant in a certain	Community		
Publisher	University of Wis	consin, Renk Agribusiness Institute			

Author	World Bank, Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO), and International Fund for Agriculture and Development (IFAD)					2009
Title	Gender in Agricu	lture - Sourcel	book			
Туре	Sourcebook		Geographical coverage		Global	
Target aud	ience/ users	Practitioners;	technical staff			
issues and programs. I of approach operations	integrating gender-r n particular, it aims in nes that have worked of development age	esponsive action to deliver praction deliver praction deliver praction delivers achientes.	guide for practitioners and technic ons in the design and implementa ical advice, guidelines, principles eve the goal of effective gender n	tion of agricu and descrip nainstreamin	ultural proj tions and i g in the ag	ects and illustrations
Publisher	The Internationa	I Bank for Reco	onstruction and Development / Th	ie World Bar	ık	
Link			TE/EXTERNAL/TOPICS/EXTARI K:64168427~piPK:64168435~the			

ExternE (Externalities of Energy) is a protect the United States Department of Energy associated with a range of different fuel destimation. The framework can be applied to a wide environment. In addition, the methodolog associated with the transport and domest those associated with the security of sup	United States Department of Energ	y Year	1991- present
for externalities estimation Target audience/ users Practition ExternE (Externalities of Energy) is a property of Energy associated with a range of different fuel of estimation. The framework can be applied to a wide environment. In addition, the methodology associated with the transport and domest those associated with the security of supplied to a supplied to a wide environment.	ergy) project	<u>.</u>	
Target audience/ users Practition ExternE (Externalities of Energy) is a property of Energy is a property of Energy associated with a range of different fuel of estimation. The framework can be applied to a wide environment. In addition, the methodology associated with the transport and domest those associated with the security of supplied to a wide those associated with the security of supplied to a wide those associated with the security of supplied to a wide those associated with the security of supplied to a wide those associated with the security of supplied to a wide those associated with the security of supplied to a wide the sec	ts Geographical coverage	Global	
ExternE (Externalities of Energy) is a prothe United States Department of Energy associated with a range of different fuel destimation. The framework can be applied to a wide environment. In addition, the methodolog associated with the transport and domest those associated with the security of sup			
the United States Department of Energy associated with a range of different fuel estimation. The framework can be applied to a wide environment. In addition, the methodolog associated with the transport and domes those associated with the security of sup	ers; technical staff		
Publisher "ExternF" (External costs	cles. ExternE is a source for method a ange of receptors, including human he is also being extended to address the c sectors, and a number of non-enviro	and results of externalited results, natural ecosystem evaluation of externalities summental externalities ext	ies n, and the ities
Link http://www.externe.info/		•••	

Land Tenure and Displacement Risk

Author		ood and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO)						
Title		ethodological guidelines for Participatory Land Delimitation: an innovative method for						
	securing rights ac	equired through	gh customary and other forms	of occupation	n			
Туре	Guidelines	delines Geographical coverage Global						
Target aud	Target audience/ users Land Tenure Specialists; non-experts							
	Methodological guidelines for securing, through participatory land delimitation, land rights acquired through customary and other forms of occupation.							
Publisher	FAO, Land Tenu	FAO, Land Tenure and Management Unit (NRLA)						
Link								



Income Generation/Potential Exclusion

Author	Africa Sustainable Efficiency Partner		e (ASFC) and Renewable Energ	gy & Energy	Year	2007	
Title	Toolkit: facilitatin	g access to fir	nance for small-scale biodiese	l producers			
Туре	Toolkit						
Target auc	Target audience/ users Businesses/entrepreneurs						
and consur adapted for	mption in Tanzania a	nd Zambia, tho pecific focus of	cilitate the development of new bough the general principles and of the Toolkit is on developing bus ms, or MFPs.	outcomes can l	be		
Publisher	ASFC	ASFC					
Link	http://asfc.org.za	/dmdocuments	S/Toolkit%2010501013%20ASF0	C.pdf			

Author	Food and Agricult	od and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO) Year 2001					
Title	Socio-economic a	and Gender A	nalysis Programme			•	
Туре	Handbook		Geographical coverage	Fi	ield-level		
Target aud	ience/ users	Decision-mal	kers; development agents				
particular, it analysis of of rapid rura deepen ana	t provides toolkits sp the current situation, al and participatory r alysis.	ecifically desig , and second, f	articipatory development planning ned to support a participatory pro ocuses on planning for the future tools, but include also a series of	cess that first, The toolkits co	focuses onsist of	on an a number	
Publisher	FAO						
Link	http://www.fao.or	http://www.fao.org/sd/seaga/downloads/En/FieldEn.pdf					

Author	World Bank				Year	2005		
Title	Gender Issues in	nder Issues in Monitoring and Evaluation in Rural Development: A Tool Kit.						
Туре	Toolkit	oolkit Geographical coverage			Global			
Target aud	lience/ users	Project task t	eams; WB's borrowers and partr	ers.				
gender con	cerns in designing ru	ıral developme	ject task teams, borrowers, and pent sector projects and to monitor achieving overall rural well-beir		Joginze ai	iu auuless		
Publisher	World Bank							
Link	http://siteresourc	es.worldbank.d	org/INTGENDER/Resources/Rur	alM_EToolkit2	2005.pdf			

Year

Forth-



MITIGATION OPTIONS AND GOOD PRACTICES

Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO)

						coming
Title			ls for Sustainable Production			
Туре	Analytical framewo	<u>ork</u>	Geographical coverage	Global		
Target auc	lience/ users					
Publisher	FAO					
Link	http://www.fao.o	rg/agriculture/	crops/core-themes/theme/spi/e	en/		
		., .,				
Author	Food and Agricul	lture Organiza	ation of the UN (FAO)		Year	2008
Title	Low Greenhouse Farming Systems	Gas Agricult	ure – Mitigation and Adaptat	ion Potentials o	f Sustain	able
Туре	Paper		Geographical coverage	Global		
Target auc	lience/ users					
Paper exar	nining current farmin	ng practices ar	nd using scientific data of main	ly long-term field	experime	nts as case
			daptive capacity of agro-ecolo		tem appro	aches are
	, , ,	system case st	tudies from the scientific literat	ure.		
Publisher	FAO					
Link						
Author	Baker et al.				Year	2006
Title	No-Tillage Seedin	ng in Conserv				
Туре	Handbook		Geographical coverage	Global		
•	lience/ users	engineering				
variety of a	ccumulated experier		nologies, particularly those rel past 40 years.	ated to no-tillage	seed drill	ng, from a
Publisher	FAO					
Link						
Author	Goddard et al. (ed				Year	2007
Title	No-Till Farming S	Systems				
Туре	Handbook	1	Geographical coverage	Global		
	lience/ users	<u> </u>		1.0		
A review of	status, advancemer	nts and innova	ation in no-till systems from arc	und the world.		
Publisher	WASWC					
Link	WASWC publica	ations on http:/	//www.waswc.org/			
Author	IIRR/ACT				Year	2005
Title		mers and Ext	ension Workers in Africa.			
Туре	Manual		Geographical coverage	Africa		
	lience/ users					
agriculture encounter	principles in the field when they adopt and	d; highlighting d adapt conser	ure is, and why it is important; the issues and challenges that vation agriculture; suggesting as with conservation agriculture	farmers and extended to the farmers and extended to the farmers are the farmers are the farmers and the farmers are the farmers and the farmers are the farmers and the farmers are the farmers and the farmers and the farmers are the farmers and the farmers are the farmers are the farmers and the farmers are the farmer	ension pei	sonnel may
Publisher	IIRR/ACT					
Link		l.ad.cn/books/	1%20Conservation%20Agricul	ture%20Manual9	%20for%2	OAfrica.%20
	IIRR%202005.pd		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
L						

Author	Food and Agriculture Organiz	od and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO)						
Title	Conservation agriculture. Who	servation agriculture. When agriculture is profitable and sustainable.						
Туре	CD-Rom, Resource compilation	Global						
Target aud	ence/ users							
Conservation agriculture.	ater digital media series, No 18. n Agriculture to improve the known Provides technical staff as well a support, promote and introduce Composition.	wledge base of those interested s policy- and decision-makers w	in this concept of	of sustaina	able			
Publisher	FAO							
Link	http://www.fao.org/ag/agl/lwdr	ns.stm						

Author	Food and Agricul	ood and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO)							
Title	Conservation of r	onservation of natural resources for sustainable agriculture							
Type	CD-Rom, training of	Rom, training course Geographical coverage Global							
Target auc	lience/ users								
biological a weeds; pes digital med	activity, soil quality as sts and diseases; live ia series, No 27.	ssessment, pre	Conservation Agriculture; cove venting compaction, fertility, mic benefits and exercises for le	oisture); tools a	nd equipm	nent;			
Publisher	FAO								
Link	http://www.fao.o	rg/ag/agl/lwdm	s.stm						

Author	Scherr et al. (eds)	Year	2007	
Title	Farming With Nat	ure - The Science and Practice of Eco-agi	riculture		
Туре	Handbook	Handbook Geographical coverage Global			
Target aud	dience/ users				
		dge on agricultural landscapes managed no e ecosystem health around the world.	t only to produce crops bu	it also to	
Publisher	Island Press				
Link					

Author	Food and Agricult	ure Organization of the UN (FAO)		Year	2003		
Title	Good Agricultural	Good Agricultural Practices for Selected Agricultural Components.					
Туре	Paper	Geographical coverage	Global				
Target aud	dience/ users						
the food chelaborating action; proconsideration	nain; reviewing curreng g a proposed framewo posing a way forward ion by COAG and see	t and approach to GAP with respect to food t applications of GAP by the public and prive rk of principles and generic indicators and p for developing GAP guidelines for on-farm lks guidance on FAO's role in further develo	ate sectors, civil so practices to guide production; and id	ociety ar further d lentifying	nd farmers; ebate and		
Publisher	FAO						
Link	letter//warrent for a se	g/docrep/meeting/006/y8704e.htm					

Author	World Bank		Y	Year	2008		
Title	Sustainable Land	Management Sourcebook					
Туре	Sourcebook	urcebook Geographical coverage Global					
Target auc	lience/ users	Technical Practitioners					
		ormation on land and natural resource mana ioners in the tropics and sub-tropics.	gement issues that	will be o	of		
Publisher	World Bank						
Link							

Author	WOCAT				Year	2008	
Title	Wocat good pract	ices					
Туре	Web-based inform	Neb-based informationGeographical coverageGlobal					
	resource						
Target aud	Target audience/ users Technical Practitioners						
WOCAT pro and at the p	ovides information o planning level. Ques	n appropriate S tionnaires, data	SWC technologies and approache abase and guidelines.	es, and decision	on suppor	t in the field	
Publisher	WOCAT	WOCAT					
Link	http://www.woca	t.org					

Author	TerrAfrica Partne	rship			Year	No date
Title	TerrAfrica Partne	rship				
Туре	Web-based informative resource	ation	Geographical coverage	Africa		
Target aud	dience/ users	Technical Pra	actitioners, decision-makers on S	SLM		
	-based tool that facil Sustainable Land Ma		ss, the exchange and methodica .M) in Africa.	l accumulatio	n of key k	nowledge to
Publisher	TerrAfrica Partne	ership				
Link	http://www.terraf	rica.org/				

Author	Global Water Partnership			Year	No date
Title	Global Water Partnership Toolbox				
Туре	Toolbox	Geographical coverage	Global		
Target aud	dience/ users				
manageme global leve		ning more about improving water manageme	ent on a local, na	itional, reg	ional or
Publisher	Global Water Pa	artnershin			